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UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT /
MEMORANDUM i
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI 4(6;3/107261) DATE: 12/15/65

FROM: \Cj;c, RANSAS CTY (62-7797) _p-

SUBJECT: "MINUTEMEN"
INFORMATION . CONCERNING
(INTERNAL SECURITY) !

PSI RAITHBY R, HUSTED, who is presently residing
and working in “"Minutemen" Headquarters in Norborne, 4
Missouri, on December 6, 1965, while en route to mail
approximately 450 envelopes of "Minutemen" material, con-
tacted SA GEORGE A, ARNETT, and advised that if desired,
the addresses on these envelopes could be copied, This was
done and the envelopes were immediately taken to the Post
Office with no delay,

HUSTED advised that most of the envelopes were
addressed by him and all of the envelopes were sealed and
stamped by him,  He stated each envelope contained copies
of the December issue of "On Target” and the "December,
1965-Bulletin™,

PSI also furnished a list of 17 addresses to f:
which he was mailing copies of these items in bulk, He
advised he believes these 17 addresses to be the -
addresses of either Regional Coordinators or Team Captains,
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